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Agenda Memo
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City Council
Meeting Date: 09/12/2013
TO: Larry D. Gilley, City Manager

FROM: Megan R. Santee, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Short Term Street Use License Agreement with McMurry University for
Control of Vehicular Access on Ross Avenue

GENERAL INFORMATION

McMurry University (McMurry) has submitted a Street Use License (SUL) application for control of
vehicular access to Ross Avenue for the remaining home football games at McMurry Wilford Moore
Stadium during the 2013 football season. This SUL Agreement will allow McMurry to control the traffic on
Ross Avenue between Hunt Street and South 16" Street, from 10:00 a.m-6:00 p.m. on 09/28/13, 10/05/13,
10/26/13,11/02/13 and 11/15/13. McMurry University owns the property on both sides of the requested
portion of Ross Avenue. No residences or businesses are affected by this request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff has reviewed this request and recommends that the City Council, by oral resolution, authorize the
Mayor to execute the attached Short Term Street Use License Agreement with McMurry University for
control of vehicular access to Ross Avenue for the remaining home football games at McMurry Wilford
Moore Stadium during the 2013 football season.

ATTACHMENTS

Street Use License Agreement, Short Term
Agreement located iIn  DropBox
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